AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, February 3, 2022 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9603, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, January 2021

Ridership Analysis, December 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, December 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, December 2021

Performance Report, December 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, December 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

SO O S LR o

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. RES0-22-01 - 5310 Mobility Grant Application
10.

11. Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

12. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
January 6, 2022 — 9:02 a.m,

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Patrick Crew (alternate Brian Oneto)
Richard Forster

Steve McLean

John Plasse

Absent;:
None

Also Present;

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and unanimously carried
to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent; None

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:
Motion: Tt was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and unanimously carried
to approve Dominic Atlan as Chairman of the Amador Transit Board of Directors.

Ayes: Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously carried
to approve Steve McLean as Vice Chairman of the Amador Transit Board of Directors.

Ayes: Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Gary Reinochl, Amador County resident asked
to have the board members speak into the microphones as it is hard to hear on the teleconference
call line,

Amador Transit Minutes 1 0 1/ 0 6/ 22



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#6 Budget/Expenditure Report, November 2021: Director Plasse stated he spoke with Ms, Amarant
the previous day regarding his concern with line item #50100-Salaries & Wages-Fixed Route displaying
51.1% of the annual budget (10% over for the year-to-date budget). He noted Ms. Amarant stated she
found a misallocation of wages in the department and the revised budget provided today does show this
line item now at 48.3%.

Director Plasse commented, regarding line item #51100-Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA),
he thought all employees of AT were enrolled in the CalPERS program, however, there are three (3)
employees that are not part of the CalPERS program.

Director Plasse stated line item #52600-Professional & Tech Services is currently at 76.3% of the budget
and asked if that is due to front-loaded payments. Ms. Amarant replied the costs are due to CPA fees for
the annual audit, bookkeeping fees, and other one-time professional fees incurred.

Director Plasse stated line item #42410-WeVax was not in the approved budget and asked what that
item is. Ms, Amarant replied AT was awarded a one-time funding allocation in the amount of $30,000.00
from the Amador County Public Health Department to assist in efforts to promote COVID-19
vaccinations and testing by providing advertising and transportation to the Amador County Public
Health Department for COVID-19 related services. She stated AT received $27,000.00 upfront and will
receive a final payment of $3,000.00 in February when all final reports are submitted.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Bragstad and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  None

#8: AT General Manager Repori-Update on 2020/21 ridership stats from Tuolumne Transit:
Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Director Plasse asked if Tuolumne County has any service similar to AT’s Sacramento Route,
specifically for work commuters. Ms. Amarant replied they provide service to Columbia College and
Angels Camp area but not specifically for commuters,

Vice Chairman Atlan suggested in preparing next year’s budget, it should be based on approximately
30% less than what it historically has been due to the change in ridership from the COVID-19
pandemic. Ms. Amarant commented there has been a steady increase in ridership and is hopeful the
trend will continue.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#09. Review and approve Amador Transit application for I'Y 2022-23 5310 Mobility
Management Grant: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Vice Chairman Mcl.ean asked if Calaveras and Tuolumne counties also apply for these funds. Ms.
Amarant replied yes and stated this is a competitive program throughout the entire State which is why
there is a cap of $400,000.

Amader Transit Minutes 2 01/06/22



AMADOR TRANSIT

draft
Ms. Amarant stated her recommendation would be to utilize the AT reserves for the purchase of a new
bus to replace the 2013 Chevy bus since those funds are more flexible, and apply for operating funds
through this grant funding progran. Director Plasse asked if an application only for operating funds
would be competitive enough to be awarded. Ms. Amarant replied yes, and stated there is operating
funds and mobility funds, which AT has always qualified for the mobility funds as it is less
competitive.

Director Bragstad asked if the purchase of a van could be made with this grant funding instead of a
bus. Ms. Amarant replied yes, however, many day programs that use AT transit services have
individuals that utilize wheelchairs as well as ambulatory riders and those particular groups require a
bus for their group outings,

Chairman Atlan asked if AT purchases a bus now using reserves could that funding be reimbursed if
awarded the grant funding. Ms. Amarant replied yes it could be reimbursed, but only if AT applies for
funding for the purchase of a bus.

Director Plasse asked if AT could purchase a van under this grant to add to the Dial-A-Ride
transportation as a backfill option. Ms. Amarant replied yes, another 9-passenger van would help in
replacing some of the current fleet.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad and unanimously
carried to approve and authorize General Manager to apply for 5310 Grant funds for FY 2022,

Under discussion, Director Plasse encouraged that decisions regarding purchases of vehicles be
consistent with appropriate future facilities,

Aves: Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  None

#10. Review and discuss comparison data between EV and propane buses, possible staff
direction: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Chairman Atlan asked if the 120-mile range of an EV is an estimate for rural or urban terrain. Ms,
Amarant replied this is a general estimate and our region may get less, but if AT utilizes the electric
bus for local shuttle routes there should not be an issue.

Director Plasse asked if the warranty for the EV is prorated or not. Ms, Amarant responded she will
take that back for review. Director Forster added he would like to know the lifespan of the EV battery.

Chairman Atlan asked if it is possible to get a demo of an EV bus in Amador County to see how it
would perform in this particular terrain before purchasing one,

Directors agreed not to further pursue the option of propane and continued discussion of an EV and
the infrastructure needed. Directors asked to have further research performed regarding the use of
LCTOP funding for assistance with infrastructure, verification from PG&E regarding the power
supply capacity at AT site for BV infrastructure, incentives for charging stations, other local transit
agencies utilizing EV buses, and the costs associated with the vehicles and infrastructure.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 01 I’ 0 6/ 22



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

#11. Approve Monthly Claims List: Chairman Atlan noted there is a revised claims list for approval, -

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously carried
to approve the revised claims list,

Ayes:  Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes:  None
Absent: None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: None

ADJOURNMENT: :
At 9:50 a.m, the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, February 3, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at 117
Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Dominie Atlan, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amgdor Transit Minutes 4 0 1/ 0 6/ 22



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

DECEMBER 2021
FY21/22 Service Days
20

Sacramento 81
Upcountry 177
Plymouth 133
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 377
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 414
lone 143
Dial-A-Ride 543
Logisticare 32

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,900
AV. DAILY 95
ADULT 528
SENIOR 324
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 879
YOUTH 100
Non-Revenue-PCA 22
Non-Revenue - Child 18
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 34
Wheelchair 114
Bicycles 6
HHS TALLY 16

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 323
$6 Day Passes Trips 27
$6 Day Passes Sold 7

Cash Fares $1,539.75

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 309
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 21
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 -

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage
Revenue miles 19,213
Non-Revenue miles 1,432



CeE A =—t==

L€/0C AL =t

02/6) Ad==t==

BL/8L Ao =t

NAr AYIN ddv dHYIN

g34

NvYT

AON

100

das

ony

€20¢/1202 ¥Vv3A TvOSId
1ISNVY1 JOaviNy

062

0se'lL

0S.'L

0se'z

08.°2

0sz'e

05.°¢

0SZ'v

0GL'y

0sZ's

0GL'S

0SZ'9

0S5.'9

0S2°L

A
%1 8€+

TZ/0Z Ad
woJj asuey

Jaquiasag

A< VULZOWEn

1Z0Z Jaquiaseq
SISATVNY dIHSY3am



TC0T 439N303a =

7 - - avs ANOI FILLAHS HLNOWAId AYLNNODdN

AN3AT Nd Y
K dva | Jvs o¥S L T-L

R e e S~ e e

v OoF

[4}
SL 23
91T
ShT
; =
_, Il .ﬂl._,
“__H.-..,w.m,
-"I__ -_‘
H, ”w
E
” I_
H T
_
_
SLS
T¢0¢ ¥3dinaD3aa




Wwxnmm e 2 mwwvw > o

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

December 2021 F/Y 2021-2022
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH o - TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
January 2021 2 2 7 7 18
February 2021 10 11 15 17 53
March 2021 5 6 16 17 44
April 2021 12 12 17 18 59
May 2021 17 17 25 25 84
June 2021 19 23 38 40 120
July 2021 37 39 28 28 132
August 2021 26 22 33 31 112
September 2021 18 19 37 35 109
October 2021 24 23 33 33 113
November 2021 32 32 33 35 132
December 2021 17 16 23 25 81
Average Pass/day
Month of December 2021 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

JUL AUG SEP

Pe==FY 18/19

NOV DEC

=@=[Y 19/20

JAN

FEB

=@=s[Y 20/21

e=@==FY 21/22



WS 00 068 PIA/SLG0Z PRUIS v - g Anp T ATV
AN T Wby puB Yy L/SL/502 sall) - 8L0Z- 90
0Z'8y8% B9EOTOr % Al wcsmz padejdal n_E:n_ pue v_uE m::o&m. B Loz - 0L :
0008 e e - o - e e ce LUOLW a4} Joy abeapy
HA INNIATE-NON
- iaBuassed-¢
Gdo JaBuey piod 8661
565°0) {seB) o1& WL
WIET TS sy jesym [99)S JoalS | ’ w T Tsioz- ek
-SVBI9CE - ggLu02/5EZ Sl 9 8lOZ-2L
LS - ysemeo o) v_oou pue shispeq Z _uwom_amm . BL0Z-E0
- G0'G5E'RS: iosuss ._.om_ HeY m:am._mv m_o_;®> mcommm_Em_ mﬁ@m #8_9: _mamw_ . .. .m_.om.- 0l
wes et AN N i i A St e L . o o 103 962N
HA INNIATE-NON
. JaBuassed-¢
000 XP 057 b1
wee  (seb) Z0L# MuL
C9BTBEIF  O0UGLS | Jojelus)e paoeidey o ’ o T 810280
00EPL'LS  uswuBie ‘siojos oy paluny Wn_._. v wrx‘.mb_mmw w@‘_a v mom_amw_ . -8l0Z- 0L
EL2oLE WBI00T) JO UO|[eD | ‘Yag ulew v:m u_mp v, uﬂonhmE nE:a EE..S kum_%m 6L0Z - L0
24258 82.20L & mo>_o>c_ ho«oov mmm_m Bo_u:_a ._wc._oo tm_ umum_awm BL0Z - 20
000$ o T T o gep Wuop ay3 1o} aBeajyy
HA SNNIATL-NON
s Jobuassed-g
odo UBQINGRG ASYD PO
sooort  (seB) LoL# WYL
18092
e “louon (Re1 1) 510z A sours poussogiad 0s1s Buppesox sqor sopg | SUMOH | ianancizijose | sueus aig anewoiny.
o sz hmp| 100 1202 MIAWIDIA JO YIUOJ JOf PoLIOKa] SIUBLSIUIEN AIVITY | Bulpes IR0 | NOULRIOS30 F10IHIA




BLESY'ES

] oy a1 10 Beayy
SNNIATH-NON
s 1efuassed ¢ ‘Op
0ao NYAYYYD 39000 £}
9658 2oIuag g-Wd LZ/ZL z wres  (seB) £0zE NVA
00038
£65 Lo au Joj aBeapy
INNTATU-NON
o sabusssed § "M
0o NYAYHY) 39000 5l
0008 BOIAIBE V- 1Zrel g1 #w7er  (seb) Z0Z# NVA
0918098
619888 . BZELZZ00ZOY # 0I0M 'Salli MaN ¥ ST T T a1gg g0
-00'sevs  -Jedst Beq aie afipop Jsyse| puz jjeds) unelg. 6L0Z - 50
$2'181% Joposuues 1s0d sanebau pue Aegeg uey . 020z - 60
658995 - /1/G9/G7E SU 12akpaog) ¢ I 1202 - 20
2L08l'78  QOEL0L #90loal| BH AQ Pai|e)sul UolssiusLiel} Jsi2aq Le0Z- 80
eeLL yauow ay sof afea|rcu
- JaBiuassed g ‘om-L
NYAVYYD 39000 5L
. 0ao
0008 BINDS Y- [Tz 00z 56455 (seB) L0Zi# NYA
1802
Y3aW3030 L2I0Z Ad
ANLTIND | "y0 o (Reap u1) 510z AInp 2aLs psuniopied 0514 Buipsasxy sqor soeg | SUMOH | zvencziie | suewen agsuon,
% cwzhnp| “UE? 1202 YIGWIDIA O YIUOH 10] PSULIONAS SOUBLISIUIRH dlvday == O | NOLLAISIA F00kEA




BC00KZS T ZLyzes Juswedeidal pieiuspLIM oS T 1202 - €0
805518 mnmn_ SMEIQ JBal PUE JUCLL HBY o ST 1202 - 10
85°290'L$ mem.m_‘.._‘. # S00AUI 840 :ow.v_umﬂ _um.__mﬁmc_ w.mq__y 2Alq pue .ﬁmm;.m MON HNON -80.
82255
I86'c WRuo ey} 1o abesyy
- M Z-JoBuassed g
uep [23-10N
8z 488 8onIes g-Nd L2zl 00°¢ oo T30S HSUBI], PIOJA
0008 20|A8S V- \zrzL 052 wee,  (seB) poz# shg
Al mw._ﬂa:u ¥3am303a 12/0Z Ad
Do) 10 puoy (Reasy w} 5oz Ainp ouls pawaopad ggLg Buipsssxg sqor sereq SHNOH lZ0EngELIo | SUMBYS i opeutony,
szoz e | 0 1Z0Z YIFWIDIA 4O YIUO 10} pauLIOHed SouBUSILIRIY YIVATY |38 Supeasepwopo | NOILANOSIA TTOMIA




l£g9zs . paisnipe pue Japuyio dois jjod LB:Q W 9/m owcm_gm._ i10Z- €0
00Gl¥$ - dois apis Jeaup 0} Jedal 1102-20
BPZEYIS . 9LM/G4/STE S "SI NP B mccmﬁw Sm_amm 21102~ 20
TL0SSS  seun JoRls 8102 - 80
999688 0SGZPZaYY 'SAIN AMA 3 _.mS_N_- 80
SE88ES - WMBH YBEL8H S0I0AU| WsUuBIY _Em %:Ew:n EL< < 8102 - 60
0818 BACIP 158 ‘J21S00q axelq dlnelpAH paoe|day | 810Z- 0}
00°282$ LEZSPOC # 80I0AU] SUOISSWILE ), vaEmEa suyeH . .. 6102 - L0
BYEEYTS  UOISSILSUBIL ¥BY - 6102~ 10
ST'6YE$ selind £ pue souoisus) ‘18q WeY | 6L0Z-20 -
_‘_‘._.mm.mmw 6LL5P00# mU_O_)E ‘_0«00:.__ (5773 .m u_MD U:.m ._Otm>_.._00 um>_mumo Uwom_nm._ mcch Umu_.mhmn_ BLOC |m_.D
02'02¢$ 9L/HGL/GCE SN 1931S 2 . BL0Z =90
Zioves  Auepeq XNV pue ulew padejdey 8102 - 60
98°029% SpMuo4 @Emb.mww S8JI} AU MY 0202 - L0
692188 - .._mm; poof Nmocm.éucm_ 91L/GL/GEE sall) LwEw HeY 0202 - €0
Ge0Es 9GP OrE po1oau)| suyeH 020¢ - €0
ZLoves wm:mﬁmm_ ylog pave|dey . 0202 - S0
FOP39'LS  /BBZEQ SVI0AL| ‘IOSUDS xoz o Emeom_Qm.._ m:_a __so_m >>m_._o E_mE -0Z0Z - 90
gzsizs einpow Bnjd mojn 020Z- 90
652828 41y jio pue sjeyseb 181002 [0 X0 m::@mww aE_.a mccmm“w 1Bmog 1202 - 2L
\§ze8 . Jossaudwios ‘shelind siojewsly iog B{00D PUB BYE LHDY MPH 1202 - ¥0
BB 70T _mgmm_._ paoe|da. ‘Sepeo SUoISSIWS pue mc:m._.mu oEm:m_ mommgﬁ mo_o>c_ wcsmI ; Nom - 90
£76828 15009 CIPAY ayel(q umomamm . " \zoZz~80
el olqe0 {oleLIRlY pue siojeullie Ljog umomamm 1202 L
—‘mv,vww - . e alana, . rionls wrdmdan L PRI [P .
S0L°L ypuapy ey} Jof efieapi
e afm ¢ 1oBusssed-g)
FI0AYD £}
Qa0
I6vhzs  Asse dwelpesy yej peoejdey Lefel 050 £zl [oseiq L0g# shg
1500
maﬁ._mwszo e (Res9 w) 510z AInp musm_nmﬂwwmma 051.$ Bulpesoxy sqor sojeq SHNOH 52 Bupror mauth0|  NOLLANOSI] 1o
tuoj 03 1503 1202 ¥IFWIDIA 4O LRUOI 10} PALLIONS ] SOUBUSIUIEY HIYdIY | PUPRISSIR0) - NOLAROSIA T0MHIA

10}

L0z Anpr




0}

:910¢ ~€0
66°695 028 00'60%E sall} o33 peoe|dey
e 1Goe M SHNOH LZ0ZILEIZL 4O Sufeyd au ofewolny,
JNEVINNND mmm_h_wom_n_ (A ul} gLz Ainr 20ms pauuopsd ggLe Bulpassxg sqop s2jeq UiVaTy |52 6umess omuon|  NOLLARNSIA ITHHAA
g Lo 104350 1202 ¥I9NII3A 30 YIUCHY 10} pauioped SoueURjuIRpy

GLOZ fang




0} Loz Ainp

evIE00es 00S0LLS J1edsu Lois [eomosie Joy ANeyD By OF Juas 9L0Z - 0
939685 LV AMLNNOD YOVE 91¥/62/52T STHIL mﬁx LL0Z - 60
05°S.v% 1H 9L ¥S//522 SaHIL 933 1S "8L0Z-50
89'¥STE - RlMeH Nmm\.m% 22[0AU] EmE:m:( pue mc_r_mnn_ WLy |jojuod 8 _‘DN. -60
9GBS SYOOUS Jeay pue wold _ 8102 - 60
004928 €62 FOr # S010AUI uoISSILUSUR.) 0} Jopndwiod Wweibold-al suyeH gLozZ- L1
. ¢N.m.m_..mw . JOuoIisua | w>m=:a Ja|pi H_mn c_mc.._ mn_s v_o;wn___u __O Co_mm_Em_._N._..r _umom_amw_ . wwON -1 L
00vies  IuBIPESY Wead Mol By 610220
(96CHES OLAUSL/SET SaULL BAUQ 610Z - €0
hLL6LS I9)s00g OIpAH syelg BL0¢ - +0 -
620813 suyeH o1 Wed Wogd sy} palddns ysues ), L%mE< 6L0Z- S0
CT L6718 Q¢ /GO #92I0AU| w_mcm_m uin ou uo Em: mxm‘_n_ m:_vtma vmmoc@m__u suyeH .m_.\.ON.- S0
e66rL1$  sBnid moiB ¥ pue sjnpow Bnid mo|B paoeidas pue pesoubelq eNRIN JOIANIS N 6L0Z-80
STIENIS  BGLLE # 90I0AU| AASLD ENEN O] pama | SIIAIBS 40 1IN0 6L0Z - 80
iwoezs  Asse wbypesyiybu peceidey 6L02Z - 0l
8OLISS  OLM/SL/SEE Sl Jeelg o 6L02-11
SE68LE LBOLPOF # 20[0AU] SNHYH 18 pewweiboid o3 0202 - 20 -
poLIzs  seleneq pafieyd WO MRy 0Z0Z-€0 |
‘szeels Bunuwesfoiday (NDIT suyeH 0202 - €0
ve/ezs  JopeeH 430 YR _ 0Z0Z - €0
LWELSES  ZLliZPOr 9210AU| vwEEEmoEE EmEmom_am._ mz_a Bo_m Q_._< mcch 020Z -90
170ETs ueD ysel} pue Aguasseybipesy ye mwx 020Z - 60
280028 siadien pue sped mem_ Jeay Loz - +0
PL9098  9LUG//GZZ Jeek pooB sl 8ANQ b 1202 - %0
Sreis A N L e : _
Lyl puoy atyy Joj abes|
- afm ¢ JaBuassed-gl
sYELS qinq dwe|pesy weaq mo} Wi peoe|dey LZrel 050 0ac RO £}
00'0$ e0IMSS V-Nd le/izl 00Z BET'HL) [088i Z0g# shg
1500 ,
NLYTINWND mmm_ﬁ_uma {Ae1n wi) 5LoZ AInp muc_m_._m%_wwfmmn 061$ Buipaaaxg sqop saeq SUNOH © mwu_cmumaw ﬂo SURYD 811} euIOIY,
8jep IO 104 3509 120z MITNIDIA 10 LIUO J0} POULIOLIBY SIUBUSIUIE Hivday IPERLIZIOWOR0 | NOLLAIMISIA I1HHIA




vE'608'0€$ g1 161 ONIHITLS HIMOJ "HILS008 OHAAH T1002X3A ‘{314 HIV ‘HOLVIavy 1102 -0l
91195 91/52/55% LH AMINNOD N3O V.L 2102 -0L
B99LELS  MNVL 430 ¥RY "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA YLIVIN INOXH 285285 # IDIOANI L10Z -2l
69'992$ SIOHS IHVHL ONIMEYd 1497 30V 1dTH ANV GO IHvHg M3y L10zZ-2L
00°LEZ$ "Ase Jubl| pesy ys| pade|del 8L0Z - €0
06'/89'L§  9B98S AU| "JOSUSS XON pade|dey “elie|A 0} Juss Sapod (| "430 Ajjenb sood 810Z - €0
80ESZ'v$ SN pauodsuesn soUBUSIUIBIN 0ZOF# ©II0AUI YONIL 1'9Y 1INGSY pus Jeay 8102 - €0
09'681$ ONISNOH X08 ANV ISOH ONIYIILS HIMO MY 8102 - S0
98'868% 1V AHINNOD MOVE 9L YGL/522 ¥ 8102 - S0
6vZ6r'ls  Usbas pip pue Jojos(ul Joauipul paoe|dal £92GES # 9910AU| Jledal BE| 8102 - 0
2.055¢ Ajunog soeg g1 ¥/5./5zg Sain Jeels 8L0Z - 80
06°228°1$ Joop 0} Bnjd pe1osuuodal 69/ 6GH# 9210AU| Wa)SAS UOISS|WS padiedal ele 8102 - 60
00'005$ BGGBES # 9910AU| JuaLwaoe|dal YuB) 4330 ArayD E)E|y 8L0Z - 0L
9E'GRLS $H20ys 12y pue juol- 6L0Z- L0
02 02¢$ BL/GL/GEE Sall) 193]S HRY 6L0Z - 20
00'056% 0E69Z # 2210AUl 1 doys |y 0} UOSHIBP I8)UsD [EDIPS)A WOL) Pamo | 610Z - 80
A T4 Asse bl yey ASSY JuBI pesy by 610Z - 60
0L'9LpS lag pue sA3|nd Jojeusslly ‘10ssaidwog Oy HRY avoig jjeg 610Z - 60
LOZEs 81289v2dz0 # AUl Qv sybl| ¢ pue deo pus doy Jousixe Ieal peoe|dal Jiedey Apog 6L0Z - ZL
Ge'eYzs jieg pue As|ind dwnd Bupsals Jemod Hey BLOZ - ZL
69°215$ 914G./Gzz salll Jeeys 020Z - L0
16°089% 91/5//G2g apniiLoS S8l 8ALp 0202 - ¥0
or'L0vS e8| juejooo padiedal Buisnoy Jsyy Iy HBY 020z - L0
150268 }00|q asny paoe|dal pesoubeip GL9EE9# a210AUl AASUD EYEN 020z - L0
£6'€628 pIny pue Japuifo dois (oY HRY LZ0Z - €0
62928 £9059 #9210AU| WajsAs pabieyo Jiedss Oy eleN LZ0Z - 90
67078 60ZLS9 # 99l0AUl EBYEW pROR(dal PUB PaJeoo) 3|geD peq S9PoD )N WD L20Z - 60
GLZ09'LS 12918 # 2210AUI OINe S|} Jledey DV LZ0Z - 60
G/GBL'ES suy v ‘sBulysng Buids Jeal ‘[eas uolUld - ZZZZ# @010ALI Jiedal Bupjondy |9 LZ0Z - 0L
YRCLES m;ma:mu pue sa)e.q Jeal mapn LZ0Z-01L
BO'E0ES sall) Jesls MeN L20Z - LL
0008

0 Yiuoly ay3 Joy abiea)ip

& ajm ¢ 1aBuassed-g|

0a0 12joinay3 g}

dONI ¥00Qd AYLNI'SIWITE0xd NOISSINSNYHL- IDIANIS 40 1LNO Lb2'88L [esalq Lop# sng

1502
m_>_ﬁ.__hz:u mw% ﬁmm__m‘_n (Re1n u) s Loz AInp muc_wrw%_ﬂwm% 0S14$ Buipaaox3 sqop saieq zmw:o_._ I B L
1043509 1202 ¥IFWIDIA 4O YIUOIN 0} PAULIOLIS SDUBUSIUIEYY LEE o i

-0} 610 Ainp




02'166'72$ 09°€02$ Jsjeay uononpal pade|des 8poo suojjessp suibus Jooys sjgnoi | 6102 - €0
£6°061$ J]e s|eas saoys ayelq ‘sebuel) ‘sbunesq ‘Jooys s|gnol) sjxe Jeay 6102 - €0
vy'9e8'z$ ejle|\ pausbay pue 430 pailedey ‘4|q Jeas yingay 610¢C - #0
G7'G9LS$ 91/G./52z 1 189)s 1ybry 6102 - ¥0
070793 9|qeJiedad Jou Yo ul ainjound ‘sall Jos)s mau Z pajjeisu) 610Z - 80
09'179$ sieaApoob 91/G//Gzz salll 8AuQ 6102 - 60
88°CLe$ paoe|dau ‘peq J0joslul G# punoy jooys ejqnoa] ‘o Bulingou 4da 610z - 2L
veeLLS j1ayoelg pue wie Js|p| pade|day 0¢0¢ - ¢0
1°909% Sall} 8AUQ HS./S¢e ¥ 0202 - S0
L¥'89v$ Alqwesse gny ‘sBuueaq ‘sped axyeiq Jeas peoejday 020Z - 80
LO°E0ES Sall} 193]S Mau ps||e)su| 0c¢0¢ - 80
L0818 le)soog oipAH axelg 1202 - 20
GLesl'es INgay YUm uoissiuisuel | Hpy Leoc - e0
29'9/9% uolssiwsuel | U@EEN._UOLQQ._ suyeH LZ0¢ - €0
00°091$ Y61 auibu3 %08yd 43 suyeH Ueqoy je waejqoid waysAs IsNeyxy  L.Z0Z - +0
700624 waysAs Buibieyo tojelodens ay) paoe|dey LZ0Z - 90
0,'822% salsned maN g pe|elsu| L20eg - 80
8296’} 9/518 # One sjeH pasiedal Loys [eoujosje pue yes| WalsAs Oy 120z - 60
00°0%
0 yiuow 10§ abeajip
- Im ¢ Jabusssed-g),
000 Bjoiasyd g1
FINIvd 340 1Z/1H/0F 30IAE3S 40 LNo 6981 [@salq Zov# shg
1802 z/oz
m_>_ww.~wm~o_”_=o w__um_._mﬁm.__wwmww (Aesny wi) gLoz AInp mo:_m_‘nmE._wnmm 0S1$ Buipasoxg sqor sajeq w_m_m,_q_“__nmu_n *mmwmwmwmh z.mh_m”uwmwmmww“w_ﬂmw

Loz Ainp

1202 ¥39INIDIA J0 YIUO 10} PBULIOLId SdUBUBUIB




56657088 10°1858 © 9A0ipisel‘epis o) uue ol pue xoq esB Bueis WeY T BL0Z-€0

GroLLS . lejesy Jeal oy 10} 9504 Jojeay _EmE adeys 7 vmom_am._ 6L0Z - ¥0
" 870055 . Ji8q pue oUWy WEY : . o 8L02 - +0
05'128'2% : Syelq m:_v_._ma pasnipe ¥ t_n_ Jealj|ingal G9EQ)o# S010AU| E_ms_ . ‘6102 -50
£66z4 wspued jonuo) pueH - - SR 6L02-90
746854 Z Josuss duse) Buner sp ssoube|p pue BuiwelBoid au uolssILLSUERE] : " BLOZ-90
99089'L$ Anayo ﬂ._m_z 166119 #62]0AUN Uo.__mnw.m.L ”.bcw pasouselg Jood Axeny : B _.o.N - 10
29°0v2$ _ wa1sAS pableyoey dwon OV xRy Welsks Oy pajenceng _ . BL0Z-L0
L6208 Jajoslur 33 oF eam AYned /07919 # SOI0AU( BYRIY 8PoD uossiusUel | ‘ 6.0Z-80
200288 OL/GLISTZ SOULIORS . R R - 8L0Z-01
7k | sioonuoyiybupuEelYRY - T o B0z
816624 . IIsooqoipAH axeiq paoeidey . L o020z 10
bezss asnioy Jemol pue JojeIpEN MR | L . _ _ " 0202-10"
826925 _ 13150040IPAY BeIg paoe|dey o S 0Z0Z - L0
16'089% 91/GZ/-GZT ¥ _ LT _ _ Yoo 0Z0Z - €0
SETLT 1S 1onp pue Buisnoy jonp 3 Ieq | B:Qm:& 1199 L sAs|nd ap; ¢ siojewsaye z o 0202 - €0
OF'S0ES wayshs ofe paysny sBuu-o Z ‘aqny a9 L_._o _. cmE_u | “403EINWMooe | commw.EEou are L 0202 - €0
£7'66E% Emﬁnm mc__ooo pejse) mh:mwm._n_ e ~ - . . - 0ZOZ - €0
9g 7018 duwind wnooeA oeay AT _ S 020z- %0
¥50L0'ES LOISSIISURI] BN : . [ ) o . 0202 -90
62'631¢ ‘BujwwesSoud uolssiLusueRL] . . 0202 - 20
mw.ﬂw.ww . }2Q mau pue ._OEU 12} pue LOHN_JE:UUN ._Omwm._QEOO v ﬂwom_qmﬁ_ o . ONON =20
GLE0ss IJIAEES 40 LNO umu-m‘_mn_ n_m_m Ejlew ¢} pamol i h - 0g0e - mo
cL0es'Le : uabay pue Jojaaul [eng mmommm # 8o10AUL EYIEIN 9 pamo} noE _.um_n_ S 0e0¢ -0l
00zzss - Q1/5L/522 sall] Jselg . S : . 0202 -0l
RIS . sped axeiq Jeas pue Juoy paoe|dey o . - P LZ0Z - 60
192L0°18 ’
000$ SRS W Nd (XArAR 05’
150z% asou Joje|pel Jaddn paoe|dad syes| Jue|ood palieday LZ/eL oy 080'Z yiuow tog sbeajy
00°0% 4o wing 44Q 919[dLIoo 0] aul| AUNOD O} SNG 9A0I(] (W ArAN 00'e - o ¢ JabBuassed-g
¥0'902% yowo uey paoe|dsy XArA) 008 00 19j0iARYD £L
00'Z6:$ sauy] Al MeN INArA? 0oL £81'191 [9s9a1qQ £0# sng
1809 IALVINNND ¥3aKH353q (Aedsy w) 5oz AInp mo:_wwmw%ﬁhwhwmwa 051.$ Buipseaxy sqop sojR( SUNOH 120} 10 Suj2yo 215 JgeWCINY,
siep-0}  Z1Z Anp 30 Y3uo 1043500 1202 w._m_ ANITa J0 _._.Eos_ 10} pauopog sau euspuE Hivday |sebupealiepwapg NOILdREDS3A F1OHIA




19°955°62$ 85°096°1$ say ._,.< Anunos soeg ¢ ‘padis 1H. 2 . - 8l0Z-60
6058 SolIW OZ 8A0Ip 155 *108s81dLWoD o< uoy peoejdey. . . 8l0C-01 .
esLs youms axeiq ewjs) paysnipe‘sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal wxoor_w 1eoY  6LOZ - 10
197068 Loums 46| Boy ‘sxesiq: ‘syo0ys wmc:._m:n ._mo_ Aems si0jo1juoly - 6L0Z - 8
02'691% Buisnoy oy 4y ' 6l0Z- 10 .
62'990'1$ Jeas sloAlld 4Ry 6102~ 40
0¥ 0v9s$ 91/G4/STT SAAIL BMI] ¥ . B6L0Z- L0
¥8'E8% O9G6S# AUI YIOM PUS JUoy JUIO] ||B] Jomo| Yo uawubly pus U0l -  B6L0Z - 60
z1'e8z$ Jeq Aems pueu)| Beip-1sjno pue Jauul poy 81l yeY 6L0Z-60
ANAAAS sAiepeg XNy pue urep Umom_aom 6l0¢ - 60
96'22$ IBUEIS YRy | 6L0Z-0L
69'2L5$ 91/52/5ZZ Soll) 198)S 6102 - 0}
9" 0vss$ swes olinespAH Wi DM p<kg=l 0202 - L0
71°009$ QLNG2/cZZsaln s ¥ 1202-10
poeyes 9LIGL/STT Sl 18IS T XAV AV
006818 weyshs paBleyo pue duioo o< learygy 120Z-€0
ELLES I0JEUB)Y Y%y 120Z - €0
00'092% O3 vaEEmEn— Lowmc._m:m mau Umﬁwwﬁ wccmc Emﬂw\nw m:_@m:o LZ0Z - +#0
ereees sausneq g umom_gmm 1202 - 80 .
00°0%
81 yiuopy sy soy abeajiy
ves o 7 1eBuassed-g)
0do a4 60
ez (seB) Gopi sng
1800
EEM.__N_ME:U M_Mmﬁmwwm % {Aeasy w) 5L0Z AInp moc_m_‘_w%_m._pu.__wg 0S1$ Burpseoxg sqop sajeq Mmﬂ.ﬂwﬂ *o_ mwmm%%w _Mm___ﬂ___umwwmmwﬁmﬁmw

-0}

§10Z Anr

1202 AIFINIDIA JO PUOK 10} paulodd sdueuaulely

IsjawopgQ




T0950°LS 292661591 # S010AU] U1 UOSYOB[* PS|[EISUI SBUN} SALP MON . ke - 80

- $1°909% S241) 13915 MaN . ) : 1202 - 60.

0008 )
087 LIuop ay} Joy abeany

exx am g 19Busssed-g),
0ao piod 6102
wege  (seb) oopg shg
18092 ]
¥38n303a LZi02 Ad (141504
maquHoﬁSo 1O Wuow (Reig) u) 5102 AInp @ouls pauuopad ggL$ Bulpesoxg sqor sopeg | SHMOH | ey | SU2u2 843 Spewoyny,

giozhinp | 19 120Z YZFIWIDId JO LPUOW 10} PLULIOHS] SOUBUSIUIEN HIVAIY | “epuopp | NOILAINOS3A T1DIHIA




VZ06E'BS  00¥S6$ padedal sau SAUQ § ZHI02/55E GLOZ - L0
001268 deoal §'ZZI/0./56Z 'S SAIP b aL0¢ - ¥0.
0068L% Jue) abins Em_oou u.oum._a\&. - alL0z - <0
00'6E8°}S  peonai p.'som 1015 2 2102 - 20
Z5ELL1$ sanLeaug 4102-90
£G¥281% 10§53,dW0 9/ U0 21L0Z - 10
8£'78LTe ‘B _@>E 110 mmowo L800Y # mo_o..E_ tma umumamw_ no:. Jojenioy oqin | u.._:on_ LL0Z - QL
SL588  gzzMioLesT wm_m_k HIAS AN AEA
02'648% . - Iossaldwos Oy Jeay 2102-90
80°1648 - yeus mccwﬁw Jaddn paoe|dal uwn(od m::mmzm nw>oEmm_ -doun uioH 8L0¢- 10 -
GE°0/8% omNmNNoomwm #eonu| g <ai0L/S2T ] 2L0zZ - 20
26522 aedal deo sswios bl doy mcasma onF m_>mu ommmw % 2210AU] L0z - L1
mm.oﬁm . J3ucIsUS) a_mg _owom_aww_ 6L0Z - 90
287968 SBpPOY PAJEs[O SACIP ummtmzmoon o.ﬁ\f mu._mhm_ mﬂm 602 - LL
00075$  sepeiqadipm 2z PUe b2 - -020Z - L0
EVe0cs  speyeg ubu pue Yo paveidey 0202 - €0
00°25¢3 Josseldwon Oy uo| e 1202 - T)
i) _..mmm Josusg apix0 usBoN ey, 1202 - mo
ZOPEE LS somipEy R LZ0Z - 90
00052$ pafieyoal seu)| pue Jossaidwon umom_am.h doc_ Josseiduwios o< 120Z - 90
BrE6es pabileyo pue wajsAs paysnyy dEc.o IV Jeal umum_amw_ 1202 -0
GLOP0ZS . 219ZS61-1 # 9010AU] cmmxum_., Sl SaAlK] MON LZ0Z - 80 -
0 yaucpy a1 4o sbesqip
[eAel® Aaay9 ¥10Z
©ao
0008 808G V-INd KA 00z eyl (josalp) £0G# sng
1509 | y3aw3o3a 12/0Z A4 |
ma%ﬁm.__u_..,o&:o hhanhFuh.._w_.“_u_w.._ (Aeasy ug) 5LOZ AInpe 20uls pauuoped pgL¢ Buipeaoxg sqor sajeq mnm_wﬂ s” mmwmma zﬂ__.ﬂuw_ wwmﬂwwﬁwﬁmw

S1L0Z Anp

1202 ¥39WIAD3Q JO LBUOIY 10} paullopad sdueLsjulely




11789'52$ 009448 11q! swajs/padue(eq/pajunow ya0)s Wol §°ZZI04/552 SaJl} 9AUp paddenay 9L0¢ - ¢0

00'068% pedis G'ZzZM/04/55T 'sedn 188ls s 910Z - 20

00'BGE$  seusheq Lednoibg 9102 - 90

£8'9//% piedaid-deoal ‘seup aaup 9102 - 80

19'168% sall Joolg 9102 - 80

00'Z8L% abewep ajqeliedalun “all) BAUP apisul ya| paoejday 9L0Z - 60

00°051% sauaneq peoeidal Wby auibus yoayo onsoubeiq 2102 - 10

£5'6/8'L§  STTL/SST ‘Sl Jea) pue uoldy 2102 - 90

09'8E5$ HILTI4 ¥IHLYIHE ISYOMNYED aI0V1d3d ANY dISONDYIA MONHL v113a LL0Z - 60

G5'8ZETS  MivdI¥ HIONITLHOIZYA VLT3 "LSISSY OgHNL 2102 -2L

¢l'esls QT3HSANIA 2102 - ¢l

£2°'109% LIGZ/LLLBOOY # B010AU| 3on) B)jaQ 0) Juss ‘uo 1By Buiuiem sxelg 8L0zZ - 0l

70°025% ‘pIn|4 @yelq JepuljAd sxelq Ja)se 8L0Z -0l

00°085% Aei) Aioyeg 8102 - Z)

GEYERS G'¢2/M0L/95E sl Jeslg 8L0Z -2l

76'92.% §'22/0//56z deoal souy Jesy 61L0Z - 20

96°607% 18yseb pue seyy Bunes)s Jamod Jajsooq 0IpAY BXeIq HRY 6102 - #0

£r'enzs spiejjed epu Jie ys| pue Jybu uoisuadsns Jeal paoe|dey 6102 - 90

00°¢88$ pabieyoal pue paose|dey ‘peq Jossaidwod gy Jesy 61.0Z - 80

0 279% L0:2LEGE2004# AUl DBAY O) UMOP }[aW 108|a Jaulpybial ejlaq 9o1A18S Ul 6102 - 80

vl LPes sfuepeg XNy pue uiew psoejdsy 610¢ - 60

0£°190'2$ G'Z2d/0./85Z sall] aAuQ 6102 - L1

AN AR 22121 £02001D ad10AUl sfag 0202 - L0

99'60€% "Josuas paads ogin] gy waeqosd pasoubeiq 020Z - ¥0

ST'GETS lossaldwo] DY U0l MRy 0202 - L0

66'GVZ 1S uan|g ued yey 0¢0e¢ - L0

99°078'1$ €£0SE8LSO-L# 211} UOSHOE[ saull 8Alg WY 020¢ - L0

72 29¢°1S Josues XON paoejdss pue pasoubelq Jsjuan yoanl]l ejaq LZ0Z - +0

82'G06'LS anss! WO 9799€ 1800 8210AUI 32N} )2 '9|1304U) 0 SSO| JUSpIULIB)U| 120¢ - S0

172888 £/€184# 8210AUl 81D OJNE S|BH 1B palleday Dy 120¢ - 80

mm.momw Si9)|l Jie pue 13234 |on} mau Ewum\mm |eny U&Cmm_u _meOU jne4 ‘Jamod MOT vNON = mO

000%
0 Wuol ayy Joj abeajiy
00'0% 90IMBS V- INd LeizL Lerel 040 ene|n Aray? v10z
LNIINNDITV ‘ONI¥IILS - IDIAMIS 40 LNO wi'sst  (jesalp) yosH sng
1502 1Z/0Z Ad
FALLYINNND zm% ._n__«ww_w__n (Reis ui) Loz AInp 2ouls pawiopiad g L4 Buipssoxg sqor saeg | SHNOH uommwmﬁ_ﬁr SUIBLD @1 JELIOINY,
. | o300 1202 ¥3GINIDIA JO YIUOIN 40} PAULIOLIBY SIUBLBIU UVAIY | “euwopo | NOILRMOSIATTIMHIA

s1oz Ainp




S6'990°7$

8102 - 90

00°051% . uone||esul piaiyspuim
.Nm.m?m. €1:€156688004 ‘@I0AU ._wc__Em_m‘_n_ UmEa u_m_cwnc_>> ...wrom -90
<A A3 343Q Yyum pe|yey ‘Asse jJun Bulpuss ; Jepeay 430 WPy 6L0Z-50
9576053 waysAs pabieys 1eq pue JossaidwoD OV 8pIs el ¥eY 0202 -90 -
185563 Japeay o} WolsAs mc__oou Um:_mamh vammc 430 98y 020e- 10
PrEzes SQUIl BALQ ¥ MR 0zZ0Z - 0l -
19'€92$ nu Bn| | paoejdal ‘sped eiq JENY ey 1202 - 90
65919% muma pue sialjol Juoly meN : _._N.ow -0l
B0'GL%
¥LL) Lzuoy sy J0) sbes|iw
80°GLS 43Q Jo suojen) ¢+ Leiel &0 0do Jsunybreid 210z
00°08 201G V- 12/2L 00z A (19saip) sos# sng
1800 .
y3aw3o3a le/oz Ad 1Z0IerL
g_wmuumﬁ_:u 10 YIUOW (Re1g ul) 1oz AInr 2ouls psuuopad g5Lg Bulpasoxg sqop soeg | SUNOH | 7 Bupea: me__._ﬂwmmmwmwmﬁmﬁww
10350 1202 ¥AAWZDIA 4O LBUOIN 10} PBULIOHSY SIUBLBIUIE} VI | erewopo

§L0Z Ap




1122188

E8TIFS L7L80ES20 % SII0AUL| L_mamh mv_mm_ Em_ooo 'sng 7-v 6102~ ¢0.
08'264$ a-Wd 8102 - 21
02 295% G'61/02/S2Z Saun aAl(] Mﬁm B6l0Z~ €0
09'v88% §'6L/H0L/STZ saeln Jsalg 6102 -90
Ze094$ Bury O pue JepesH 430 m_‘.om - 40
0r'68es BUO MSU By} Ui 2 Jouiw By mwm . . 6L0Z-10
022963 sa.l1} 8AU ¥ _ . 6l0¢ -0l
81'¢81$ sped 9yeug Jeas pue juold 6L0Z -2
95'2r9$ S'61 Y 0L/0¥¢ saull 1e9)s 6L0C-Cl.
91'¥8e$ 'ASSE 3|NpoLU -Xa]) [eDID8[e vmum_amm_ 0202 - €0
¥2°0e58 1s8] piny pue sleysed qnH ‘sjgas _mmc_.s EBo._ mxm._n_ Eot ey 020Z - ¥0
TS sfuspeq yiog Wy 0202 - 90
62'00VS 18)S00GOIPAH M9 _ _ 1202 -2}
BE'VEES siexseb pue ey dwnd Buusels Jomod Hgy L20g - ¢l
7L sayeney peseday - 1202 -GS0
QL9008 seul) 19915 MaN 120z - 60
S6V9LS SOIAJBS UOISSIWISURI} pUe 80IAI8S g-Nd 1202 - 60
226/$
6L0'¢ Yyuoly ay | soj sheap
178423 433 jo suQjen) Lg¢ TALAS §Z0 0do YANMLHDIZNA 2102
8F a3 S0IAIBS g-INd (RATAR 05z 296'99 :wmw__& 90G# sng
1809 . Z A
FALVINKND mw% ﬁww_ﬂo (Reasy ul) gLoz Anp wo:_m_‘mw%n:.\whu.__wa 051 Buipesoxg sqop saeg | SHNCH woF MWNWH%W_ SUIBLo 8.1 JReuioy,
. | o800 1202 ¥IGWTDIA 3O YIUO 10} PEULIOHA] SoUBUBIULE} UVAIY | sewopo | NOULRIOSIA TIOMIA

SL0Z Anp




59'808'a$

sala)eq om; paseday

05°00£$ 8L0C - LI
¥9CeLs sall} JaAlg ._mwﬂ_ g6l - : glLae- L1
0e'vees G'61/04/5F¢ padig ‘saln 489§ Bm: N 6L0c - L0
225288 - Bury O pue jun Buipues pue Jepesy u_m_n_ voom_amm 6L0Z - 90"
616615 sped xeiq Jeal pue Juol4 . 6102 - 10
02'295$ sau | deosy §'61/02/0v2 - 6102.- 80
Nh.mmmw JepeaH 490 HEH 0c0< - 90
00°026% Sall] sAUd 020¢ - 60
299168~ JepesH 43Q YeY 0202 - 60
629568 110 9% DI PepPR J0ssAIdLIOD DY YAl mwm_ 120Z - 20
910198 SeuRIRIS §'6L/0LISHE 1202 - €0
pI'ivg$  pelfelsul sausmeg MON Z - 1202 - 60
§/9571S  LOS96LSO-L # GOI0AU| BJ) UOSHORT PRIIEISUI SBUl} SALIP MAN . 120Z - 60
¥O¥l$
955°] Uruol au loj sBeapw
PO7LS 433 jo suojeD) ¢ lefel g0 0d0 HINMIHDIYS 2402
0003 8919 V-INd L2/e) 00°e si708  ([joselp) J0G# sng
1509 12/0Z A4
m_>_wm.___.4osmo m,.m_% ﬁww__m___n {Resn m) gLoZ AN souwis pawiopad ogLe BuIpsaoxg sqor soppg | SUMOH | o e |  SUeU0 &1n opewony,
o g | 04350 1202 ¥AGWIDI 4O YIUOI 10} PSULIOLISY SOUBURJUIRIY VI | “sopuopo | NOUAMOSIAHTANIA

5102 Ainp




2976163

v9CTLS sdeday G'gL sall} aAlUg 20z~ 0L
AN 7S 430 pajiyeu Asse Jun Bulpues /Jopealy ygy 6102 - S0
22668 pablieyo pue JsAip pue Jossaidwon paoce|das dou) O< Teal ybu 6102 ~ 80
00'59+$ ¥Zrs/ 4 @010AU] Buimo) saneQq Lm:__Em_mt e)a(] 0] pamo| 6107 - 80
el Lers Ael] Asyeg 020 -2
02295 dedes auy oAuQ ¥ 0202 - ¥0
01'v9rs Buum pue Aejal uey ._omcmncoo ._mbu BmmEano o Umom_amm - 0202 - S0
019098 sall] JoB)S G'6L/0L/SYE L20Z - €0
9¥'192¢ sped pue Sless |io [@aym “sI0}0l mv_mE w_wm_ L€0c - G0 .
149074 sauaped MaN Z 1202 -60
19°98% i
128°L Juoly auy toy abesqpy
848 J3qlosuoen L'z Leicl 7] -
ovis 437 o suojes) & Leiel 1A 0a0 HIANITIHDITNS 2102
02°59% 30IM9S g-Nd ¥ Ird) 05T s (josalp) gosH sng
18502
Yy3gW324a 1Z2/0¢C A4 )
m_>_%.hﬁso 3O WUl (Reuo uy) 610z AInp @ouls pauuoyad gg1$ Buipaaoxy sqor soeg | SHNOH | 0O e | 512U 210 apeuiomny,
4043809 120Z Y9N D3A JO YIUO 1O} PAULIOLSJ JUBLSIUIR VAR | sogeuopo NOLLROS30 TT1HA

610Z Anp




¥2692°c$

[ReN-2e1R g-Wd 8L0C - LG
26'632% 13850501800 # ATIOANI m_n_OO ZO_wm_§m2<.~“_._. HALINDD V_ODW_._. <._..._m_D 8L0Z - ¢l
GLTLeS. 53411 H931S §'¢erdod/sse -..8L0Z- %0
72°92:8 SdYDIY §°Z2H0L/552 SAHIL IAA. o - BLOZ ~FQ-
ZEROSS  peysem ‘9A0Ip ISa) piny *S[Es ‘SI0)04 @B ol 8L0Z- I
22168 }01S Wod) §°22/0L/SGE SOl ,_wmww. vmom._amw_. 6102 -¥0
. 811 }oq pue JossaIduod DY Jesl Wed © 1202 -%0
e o Al . Lo s
0 \puopy auj Joj abesjiy
oo s z rabusssed-gg
[eaes - ssuiiBiais 9102
0do
gyl ([osa1p)LoL# shd
1800
HIGWII3A LZfoe Ad
g_hﬁus_:o 10 WOy {Reasy w) 510z AIng 20us pauuiopad pgLg m:_nomoxm sqor sejRd wm_:O: Rmmumwmm«wwouo zﬂ___ﬂ__u_mw_mwmﬂm__wu_n«mw
1043509 1Z0Z HIGWIDIQ JO UIUOW 10} POULIOSy SIUBUSIURYY dlvdId | =5

-0} G102 Mg




pauonane-al 84 0]

E2

o/m 7 JaBuassed-gg

cao JWD 60
560°682 {([esa1p) Zog9# sng
e ojm 7 Jobusssed-g7
000  IleLARYD) 90
sog'lzz - (seB) Log#sng

~_pauonjany ag o] - 391198 Ul JaBuo] ou sajoIysp

£I6'P0E $ | 089°) $ 0z 05t L1
SIVLOL
1802 LZI0T Ad LE0ZILEREE
INLYINKND S3=p| w__wmﬁm.__wﬂnm 09 {Aetn w)) 610z AInr @2uis pauuopted 5 1$ Buipsaoaxy sqop sajeq SUNOH joseBupeay | SUIRUD a1l apewopny,




€Z/1Le0g Ad
1ISNVYL HOAvINY

L6v'zes  Z8r'6es 0% 105'2$  §/8'/%  8LE’8% LG8'LS LED'8B$  INNIATYH LOVHINOD OVS
891'L$  €/6°'L$  8FLS 607$ Z6E$ 00c$ 0L€% #SES INNIATY XOgIHYH OVS
67928 vr'9Z$ 6G'9Z8  ¥F'9ZS  6EL28 9v'9ZS 12928 262§  ™NOH ¥3d LSOO

96'0% ¥6°'0$ 26'0% Z6'0% 56°0% S6°0% #6°0% 56°0% I ¥3d LS00

LL'E9%  0S'Les weZPS v0'SZS 8206 0S'Ee$ oLve$S 29428 HIONISSYC ¥ LSO

LIg'les  1BE'LZS  8LPES S0E'e$ 8L¥'E$ 259'c$ 9z8'c$ 259'c$ (8ury 410 ses 0] A10 Jopeuwy)
1500 9NILYEIL0

200 £0°0 200 #0°0 €00 £0°0 €00 €00 JN Y3d YIDNISSYd

Z9.L Ll L€ gLl rEl ¥EL vEL 8zl STNA INNIATH-NON J1DIHIA

vL0'¢Z 818'2e ¥8.L'e ¥85'c 959't 8y8'c 2L0'% ¥98'¢c STNA IDIANIS ITOIHIA

70 80 9'0 L'l 60 80 80 80 HNOH d3d YIONISSYd

108 608 LEL Szl 12zl 8¢l oL Zrl SHNOH JDIAYIAS F1DIHIA
¥ L 0 0 z L 0 savig

%\ %G %0 %€ Ytr Y%E L %32 %G HLNOA%

z ze 0 f g ¥l z L HLNOA

%95 %ZS %9t %2S %95 %08 %19 Yo lp a318vsIa / SHOINIS%

L 5 0 L L 0 L 0 HIVHOTIIHM

00k 88 6 0l ford ol zh 24 aangvsia

/8 z92 82 15 6E St 55 8g SHOINAS

€EE 6.9

€Ll 60L (452 el SHIONISSVd

%P9 %898 USY'EL  %OFLL  %BY'8 %286 %0.8  %bib  OLLVY XOSTuv4 VLOL
¥6.'82% 6.L'vE$  90F'BS  ¥/29% £82'v$  86L'P$  €48'€$  GpL'9%  SITVS ONISILYIAQY
L0L'0Z  68F'¥E®  EZLL'GE  LGE'GY 9G6'9% 16L'6% 809°9% 650°7$ INNIATY X083V ¥YQ/31LN0Y a3xXid
, e e s B e  annaAsy

822818 POLLLS  ¥EEZPLE  G2/¥LS €861l LE0SLS  98°9rl$  LZP.ZS MNOH ¥3d 1S0D
L8'6% 9Z'6% ¥9'L$ 86°.% L1668 E0°L$ 00°'8% 89'FLS  IN ¥3d LSOO
1872018 LL'8.% LEP9S  LE'¥GS 18°68% L1'€9% LEPLS BZ'6ZLE HIONISSVd ¥3d LSOD

v86'OLLS SL6'GLLS ErS'svl$ GGL'9LLE VEV'OELS S90'Lve$  (s1soD Bugessdp) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW

L0 3TN H3d HIONTSSVd
oLt'L ST INNIATH-NON T10IHIA
0EL'9L SN IDINEIS I10IHIA

600 cLo ZLo SL0 AN LL'0
BEL'L 969'L 6LO°} Lov'L 0E0’L g8z’
GBS'B8 52256 ELE'SL LIG'PL L0617} 509°91

251 rAra 2T LT L'z L2 L'e UNOH ¥3d ¥IONISSYd
290 GGL'S 618 ¥8. 9z8 968 L06 SHNOH J2IAY3S F1DIHIA
el oA L2

0e

SAVA IDINHIS VL0

|

29
Yol %S %9 %9 HLNOA%
66 995 00l Gzl 101 8LL HLNOA
%E9 %¥9 %02 %09 %09 %G9 a31avsia/ SHOINIS%
AV 965 FLL L2 69 18 HIVHO1F3HM
LEB'E 16L'G L6 SLO'L 99/ z58 a3ngysia
867" T4 6lE el LBl (5114 LlZ SHOINTS

6L¢ 1L

SHIDONISSVd dvd B I1NOY d3xXid

.rMh_r 058'} 98’

ajed 31lva-ol LZ-22d LZ-AON 123120 Lz-dag lz-bny 1z-nr
0O} Lg/oz  Yv3A
AdIseq

1202 1equiadag
AIVININNS ONVINHO4¥3d



1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

01/25/22 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Farge Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
11300 ' 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

11400 - Petty Cash
11501 - Umqua Savings-Amador Rides
11504 - Umpqua checking-Amador Rides

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

Dec 31, 21

106,851.68

824,048.54
159,253.61
57,927.91
8.84

1,042,138.90

9,661.79
9,220.77

18,902.56

350.68
5,262.62
5,229.51

12010
12015
12035
12040

+ Grant Awards Receivable
- State of GR Receivable

- CRSSA 5310

- 5311 Cares

1,178,735.95

56,534.00
23,673.09
32,929.00

(66,543.72)

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

46,592.37
40,546.72

1,265,875.04

254,026.00
2,356,214.60

47,210.47
186,744.33

233,054.80

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

{2,551,862.00}

2,316,485.18

305,321.00

305,321.00

3,887,681.22

Page 1



1:23 PM

0112522
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of December 31, 2021

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance

23000 - Accrued Payroll

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
23200 - SD] ~Employer Paid
23001 - Payroll Tax Liahilities - Other

Total 23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

24001

25000 -
25020
25100 -
27100 -
27200 -

- Direct Deposit Liabilities
CalPERS Classic Retirement

CalPERS 2@62
CalPERS 457 Plan

Primerica IRA {pre-tax)
Primerica ROTH {after-tax)

Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

24020 - Medical
24021 - Aflac

24022 - TransAmerica
24040 - Vision Liabl

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity

26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilifies

Total Liabilities

Equity

31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets

32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 21

31,986.91

31,986.91

15,239.00
517,097.46
4.617.00
60,256.80
49,090.08
12,710.61

0.01
26.61

26.62

798.02
5,227.66
4,853.97

805.06

750.00

175.00

12,636.33

(1,540.15)
19.80
49.96
21.48

670,198.37

702,185.28

1,260,944.00
38,719.00

1,299,663.00

2,001,848.28

2,316,485.18
(2,922,029.83)
2,440,794.31
7,601.56
42,981.72

1,885,832.94

3,887,681.22

Page 2



| @beg

P AN £7°610'6/8- 00°G/67¥8°L 11'666'696 Jj0:id S80I
%928 €Z'G10'G/8- 00'G/6'718') 11'656°696 sloou] [eyo]
%¢ 55 8L LLLYEL 00'G/6'6E9°L 28'¢0¢'506 SANNIATY ONILYHIdO-NON - 000ZF leloL
86'69¢ Jsalaojy| - g0k
¥S'8/2'Y SLINIWISANGWITY % SANNHTH - 000FF
%E'Ge 00'€£210z- 00'656'692 00'922'89 Loedo|ty [eyded- y1s - 00.Z¥
%6°8¢ 06296~ 00°0002. 0522082 LOVHINQD ONISILYIAQY - 00GeY
%0°06 00°000°¢- 00°000°0¢ 0000022 XeASM - OLFER
%0°001 00'626°CE 000 00'626°2¢ AV I YVSHHD 016 - 20¥Cr
%00 00'€58'89)- 00°€58'891 00’0 Anqop papuedx3 01ES - 00vZY
%6001 ¥9e0T 00°000°GET 920°1€2 LoV STNVI LLES - 0lEeY
%00 00'GeV'652- 00'62¥'68¢ 000 aauejsissy Bunesedo LL£S - 00SZY
%Lel zLoLg's)- 00'8¢2'/6 TAIrAC A Spund ¥os - 052Z%
%028 G6'G80°Z01- 00°000°295 GOvL6'vor (417NN dSNVNL Tv20T - 00L2F
SANNIASY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥
%9'LE SO'Fre Ov)- 00000502 G6°GG/ 19 ANNIATY ONILVHEAO - 000LY IRI0L
%00 000 000 000 19410 - INNIATY ONILYNILO - 00011
%0°.E 01°065'¢5 00°000°G8 06°6¥1'LE JOVYINOD'AYAS OLNINVHIVS - 00SLY
%909 19°698'2- 00°000°02 eeoLLZL ANNIATY HVYILLSIDOTAUVYOAITON - 0SZ LY
%L 8L S0'¢/S Y- 00°000°0¢ G6'9ZF'G ANNIAIY JAR-Y-TVIA - 002 LY
%S7C AR A 00°000°02 12°89/°GL JANIAIY 31LN0Y QIXId - 00L LY
ANNIATY ONILYHILO - 0001y
awooy|
asuadxgewosu| Areulpio
JeBpng jo %, 1eBpng 48AQ § 1ebpng 1z 98Q - Inp

ieah Jo %06 =120z Jaquiassq siseq [enooy

[en}oy "sA 196png jenuuy ¢cise/Lo
LISNVYL HOavny Wd 1£5)



Z obegd

%. 65 L9 0v8' 7 00°000Z1 6EBGL )
%00 00°005°L- 00005} 00°0
%0°0 000501 00°050°) 00°0
%6'CH 63809 00°000°01 GEL6E'S
%18 08" 796 - 00°000°'62 y1GEY'0T
%909 GEeov'8El 00°/£5°16¢ Goeel'elg
%L 79 07'Z89- 000067 092191
%' GE LI L6ET- 00004°¢ 62°80¢"L
%Z'C 125086 000009 61761
%86°GS NN 000008 61°61¥'y
%E T 006.2°Sr 000006/ 00°122'}¢
%Z 6F 97619 0081Z'} 1965
%L '8 oSt 006LE'G 86°006'7
%L 6Y 10°895°0¢- 0000009 66°LEY'6T
%G'G/ Y8 VS 0000€'2/} oL'S¥e'eel
%885 6T 8FL'G 000052} LLLGE' L
%L1S L1'ee8"'601 00°Z18'/68 68'8/1' LY
%1} °€G 1¥918'eS 00008°cLL £6°CZY 09
%008 8% €70'601- 00°/80°812 75°SH0'60)
%9 Ly 15'9%0°0L 1~ 0062881 er'g/e'es
%t 08 £0'006"/¢- 00°005'0L LL'S6S'8E
%985 9/'65Y'66- 00005072 Y2 Or0'LYL
1eb6png jo 9, 1ebpng Jenp § 1e6png kg osq-Inp

ONILIMIVIN ® ONISILYIAQY - 00£2S
T3SNNOJ VD31 - 09225

S30IANES 11 LOVEINOD - 0125

S3DIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN ALYId0¥d - 05125
ARINOSLNO-AYTAS HOAL FTIIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3SN ® SADNAYIS - 00025
S.1I43N349 - 00015 JEl0L

SL{4IN328 ¥3IHLO - 05918

MOTIV SFHLOTI MYOM/SIWHOLINN - 00915
JONVUNSNI INIWAOTININN - 0S¥LS
JONVHNSNI ALTIAVSIA - 02vLS

SNI JWOD SHIMUOM - 06€1S

NV'1d NOISIA - 00€15

NV'1d TV.LN3Q - 09215

NVd TvJI03N - 00Z1S

(S¥3dIeD) NY1d NOISN3d * 051G
VoId - 0041S

S1I43IN39 - 00015
d0dv1 - 01006 [EoL

STOVM 8 SMVTVS ¥3HLO - 0050S
SIOVM FAILVHELSININGY - 00#0S

STOVM S3LLIMIOVL T LNIVIA - 00€0S

4vQd - SOV B SIRIVIVS - 00205

9IN0Yy pPaX1d - SIOVM B SAVIVS - 00105

H0av1 - 01005

asuadxg

Jeak JO %06 =120z Jequeag
[enioy sA 39bpng |enuuy
LISNVYHL ¥OaviNY

siseq |enJooy

AALTAIN
Nd 1€1



¢ abeyg

%2 G €708 1EL- 00°00€°0%Z 11'6¥5'801
00°8%%
%.°0C LLVSS- 0000/ A
%9922 LG'6LG) 00002’} 156122
%96 90'9Eh- 00°000°t ¥6°€9G
%L 0G'25.°G- 00"000'9 06212
%886 'To- 00°000'G €5/E6'Y
%EEG 9¢°¢8- 00°005 ¥9°992
%2 /€ 114287 007005y £8'6/9'1
%EGT 18998} 00'005°C 6LEE9
%L 1) ¥ ovs- 00°006 £G'651
%8'eT £/'982°C 00°000°¢ Y49V
%08y 88°005'81- 00°000°0¢ ZL66b L1
%0°LL 8/°68¢ 00°000°t 7T0LL
%16 1§'62L'Z- 00°000°¢ 67 4.2
%¢ 69 2T esLo 0000002 8/°9v8°c)
%L LY L0'L0E 16" 00°000'65) 66'869°¢9
%LZL 0v'800ce- 00°005°28 09'L6Y'6S
%Y 6G N4 00°008 88 7.
%Z'18 L1'6/8')- 0000001 620218
%S 96'926 00002 A
%0°GS 6£°€20°C 007005y 199/
%67 00°/58°¢- 00°000°G 00°EhLl
%% 68 00°022°)- 00°0S2°11 00°0€0°01
%8 7y 0G0k L- 00002 0568
jobpng Jo ¢, 10Bpng 10A0 ¢ Jebpng 1299 - Inp

G3NNSNOD S31TddNS 8 STVIMALVIN - 000£S [EJ0L

™0 - GINNSNOI $3ITddNS B STYINILYN - 0008S
S31ddNS ¥ STYNILYN ¥IHLO - 05€6
S3MddNS AINIDNINT 2 ALIAVS - 0055
$31TddNS & AYHDONd ¥ILNNOI - 02955
(saanysoug ‘seinpayds) ONILNING - 059€S
S3ITddNS 301440 - 056€5

S3ddNS HILND LISNVL - 005€S
S1MVd YIVAIM/INIVIN SFILTIDYS - 0SPES
ONIMOL - STHES

SIINOSSIDIY FTIHIA - 00¥ES
(salgewnsuod) §311ddNS dOHS - 06£8S
S1¥Vd HIVdI¥-LNIVIN FTOIHIA - 00£ES
S700L - 052¢S

NOILYDINENT - 00288

S3MIL - 051€8

73n4 - 003€S

QANNSNOD SAINddNS B STVIMILYIA - 000€S
$334 ¥38N 8 SIIIAY3S - 00026 [el0L

WIAIRS _“Em:u._ms_ .x:mm S99 01976
$3DIAYIS HOAL B TYNOISSIH0Yd - 00925
(INRIdADY1S0d)-00TTV LSOD VSO - 06678
INI1SAS ALRIND3S ALIIOVYA - 006ZS
SIDIAN3S TOHOITY 8 ONYA - 0Z5ZS

$33d IONVNILNIVIN JHVMLIOS - 00bZS
S30iLON T¥D3T - 06£28

Jeak 1o 9,06 =1Z07 Jequieda(]

lenjay "sAJabpng [enuuy

LISNVYL 3O0VINY

siseg [en1dy

Ze/eziie
Nd 1€51



¥ abeyd

swosuj Aeuipi 19N
asuadx3 [ejo)
STV.INIY / SISV - 00066 [BI0L

S[Ejuay @ sesea - 0016S
STVLNIY / SISVIT - 00065

(M3N} SNOINVTTIOSIN - 0008S [e30L

%0°0G 76617 vo- 00°9.1'9%) 90'920'Z8

% TS 62'G95°0L8- 00'667'869°) L€' /88

%685 65801 v~ 00°000°0) S7'168°S
%685 GS'80L Y 00°000°01 G168

%/, €S 12062°C- 00°001°2 62°608°C
%985 Z0°20¢- 007005 86°Z6¢
%00 00001~ 00°00} 000
%419 vo'l61- 00°00¢°) 98208
%L 1L o ¥0¥- 00001 /'G66
%z ol 01°€05- 00009 06'96
%L 08 69°8€8- 00002'} 1£19¢
%0°'€9 00°0¥.- 000002 000921

%9'8¢ 79" 76668 00°005'9vi 9¢°605°95
%9°8¢ 79'766°63 0070059y} 9€°605'95

%295 0£°941°0L- 00062'€Z 0.°€/0°€)
%Z' L 8¢ 801~ 00°059 AN 74
%195 L2261 000057 65'C25°C
%/ 88 10" /66 00°00€S 6620/
%585 08°0.8- 00°00L°C 02622
%871 86/ 1 000002 2068
%y'Th TN 00°000°C A ATA
%676 79'986- 00°00€°} 9e'cLL
%9°8¥ A AR A 00°00F'y 859812

3ebpng jo 9, 1ebpng JeAp § 196png Lz 28Q - inp

SNOJUB|ISISI JSYI0 - 0098S

S99 sje|fsapjjelad - 00G8S

S¥8UD pWIDYA/A3IN LOA NAD - 06F8S
S|eUsiel p SIeUILDG-ONINIVYL - 008G
WVYO0Ud AL34VS - 00€8G

SONILITN 8 13AVYL - 00Z8S
SNOILLJINOSENS ® §3NA - 05085

(M3N) SNOANYTIIISIN - 00085
S1S02 ALTIGYIT ? ALTYNSY?D - 00095 [€30L

SNI IOVIAVA ALYId0Odd B ALITIGVIT - 00198

81800 ALITIEVIT ? ALTVYNSYD - 00095
S3LLNILA - 000YS [BIOL

(sng ojusweloeg) 14-1M - 00/4S

FOAAYIS ¥V INTTID - 065G
LINYIINIXVYA/SINOH IDi340 - 006YS
JINMILNIFYILINTD LISNVYL - 06FPS
I94-4ZINID LISNVHL - 00FYS
HUVOMAMISAHILYMWELD LISNVYL - 00SHS
SV TVENLYNADL 1V - 00Z¥S
JOVEUVO/EIMISHILYAM LY - 00LYS

S3ALLALLN - 000VS

1eak o 9,06 =1.Z0Z 12qWa29(

|enjoy "sA 3obpng lenuuy
LISNVYL HOoaviy

s|seq [Bniooy

¢elsef1l0
Wd L€}



¢ abed

y YA A v209.'822 00'12¢°181- vz 6es' Ly awoauj JeN
%50l 8L'0Lz’ese 00°269°/¢¢ 28'08Y ¥¢- awodu| J3y3Q0 18N
%S0l 8L0Le'e6e- 00'/69'22¢ 78'98¥'vE asuadxg JayiQ |e30]
%00 008226 00'88.°/G 000 sesuadx3 Jjeday poos yo a1e1s - 00209
%8¢l 8L'CLY'SET: 00°646'692 28'98Y e NOLLYOOTTV NOILVIOIYdIA TVLIdYD - 00009 [ejo)
%00 00°¢25°¢8l- 00°€L6¢€81 000 uopelvsida( 19|d-aniesay ded - 62109
%L')E FrAT7N 00'169'9G CLGYE L uoneldsidsg Bpling-aniesay des - 06109
%L GG 16°€5LEL- 00°669'6C 60°L¥S9L uojjesaidaq-dinb3-satesay des . 6z1L09
NOILVIOTTV NOLLVIOY4AA TVLIdYD - 00009
asuadxg Ja0
asuadxg/eloou] Jaylg
188png jo % 19bpng 19AQ § Jabpng }Z38q - Inf
Jesh 0 9,06 =1Z07Z 1equisdag siseq [enaoy
[enoy ‘sa Jabpng jenuuy eereefio

LISNVYL YOaviY Wd 1€:1



=]

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: 5310 Grant Resolution #22-01

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: February 3, 2022

At the January 6", 2022, board meeting, the Directors approved AT apply for 5310 grant funds
for Operating Funds for the Mobility Program, and for procurement of an ADA van.

Staff submits Resolution#22-01 for signature to accompany the grant applications due March 2,
2022.



AMADOR TRANSIT
Authorizing Resolution
Resolution # 22-01

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTIONS 5310 (49 U.S.C. SECTON
5310} WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the Federal
Transit Administration to support capital and operating projects for non-urbanized public transportation systems
under Section 5310 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9070.1G); and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the Governor
of the State of California to administer Section 5310 transportation projects for seniors and individuals with
disabilities; and

WHEREAS, Amador Transit desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation of paratransit
service in Amador County; and

WHEREAS, Amador Transit has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other transportation
providers and users in the region (including social service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that Amador Transit does hereby authorize, Patricia
Amarant, General Manager, to file and execute applications on behalf of Amador Transit with the Department
to aid in the financing of capital and operating projects pursuant to Sections 5310, (FTA C 9070.1F); as
amended.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances,
contracts or agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may
require in connection with the application for the Section 5310 projects.

That Patricia Amarant, General Manager is authorized to submit and approve request for reimbursement of
funds from the Department for the Section 5310 projects.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Amador Transit Board of Directors of Amador County, State of California at a
regular meeting of said Board held on the 3rd day of February 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Dominic Atlan, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



5:06 PM
01/25/22

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

15300 - EQUIPMENT

15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

01/24/2022 01242022  U.5. BANK adobe-brochures 20.29

Total 15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 20.99
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 20.99
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

01/06/2022 EPAY CalPERS 18992375431 3,122.20

01/06/2022 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,113.72

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,235.92

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

01/07/2022 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 805.06

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 805.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroli Liabls Total 8,040.98
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

01/24/2022 22150218 PRISM premium adj 659.00

Fotal 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 659.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 659.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

01/24/2022 J049900 Robert Hahn's Automotiv... 1,732.45

01/24/2022 5125522 Robert Hahn's Automotiv... 5,019.22

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 6,751.67

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

01/24/2022 01242022 U.5. BANK 194.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 194.00

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

01/25/2022 21120042 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Indeed 10.45

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 510.45

52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL. SERVICES

01/24/2022 2353 New Visions 1st QTR 945.00

01/25/2022 2478 New Visions Millikan-return to work 80.00

Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,025.00

52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)

01/24/2022 AT122021  Amador County General ... 273.19

Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 273.19

52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

01/24/2022 2021-0372 AMI Studios 50.00

01/24/2022 11870 Balancing The Books 400.34

Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 450.84
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 9,205.15
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL

01/24/2022 271182 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 216.58

01/24/2022 270000 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,299.02

01/24/2022 286330 Hunt & Sons, In¢. 4,653.70

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

5:06 PM

01/25/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis January 2022

Date Num Name Memo Amount

01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK 140.38
Total 53100 - FUEL 9,309.68
53150 * TIRES
01/24/2022 1-G8199... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 2,839.45
Total 53150 : TIRES 2,839.45
53200 - LUBRICATION
01/24/2022 6139-278... NAPA Aufo Parts 33.49
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 33.49
53250 - TOOLS
0172472022 EPAY Lowe's 132.04
01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK Oil filter wrench 30.50
Total 53250+ TOOLS 162.54
53200 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
01/24/2022 FA00817... Delta Truck Center 41.72
01/24/2022 FA00817... Delta Truck Center 48.88
01/24/2022 6139-280... NAPA Auto Parts 145.59
01/24/2022 6145-884... NAPA Auto Parts 237.43
01/24/2022 3827-400... O'Reilly Auto Parts 188.81
01/24/2022 3827-413... O'Reilly Auto Parts 165.05
01/24/2022 272827 Ron DuPratt Ford 126.12
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 953.60
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables)
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 79.77
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 27.58
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 59.60
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Blades 72.96
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 239.91
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 10.23
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 59.32
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe’s 35.00
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 54.03
01/25/2022 Sierra Janitorial Supply 19.33
01/25/2022 3503 Sierra Janitorial Supply 81.93
0172472022 01242022  U.S. BANK 67.51
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 327.35
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
01/24/2022 012022 Amador Transit - Petty C...  3x water jugs 19.50
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK fans 62.48
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 81.98
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
01/25/2022 8064820... Staples 191.18
01/25/2022 7347749... Staples Advantage 109.84
01/25/2022 7347527... Staples Advantage 3229
01/25/2022 7347707... Staples Advantage 75.57
01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK magnetic hooks 15.51
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Desk leg set 24.77
01/24/2022 01242022 U.8. BANK 55.94
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Forms cabinet 78.47
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK 20.68
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 604.25
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
01/24/2022 01242022 U.8. BANK ext. cord 29.08

Page 2



!

5:06 PM
01/25{22

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK shelving 46.21

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Portable Monitor 67.87

Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 143.16
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,695.41
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

01/24/2022 578476 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 218.04

01/24/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 170.24

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 388.28

54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

01/24/2022 EPAY P.G.&E. 806.92

Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 806.92

54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

01/24/2022 578477 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 685.86

01/24/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 128.35

01/24/2022 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQO019 73.94

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 26815

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

01/24{2022 EPAY P.G.& E. 42.20

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 42.20

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

01/24/2022 EPAY Comcast 203.14

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 203.14
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,708.69
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW)

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK CTAA-McGowan 30.00

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 30.00

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

01/24/2022 012122 Amador Transit - Petty C...  Livescan JPD-Wooldridge 87.00

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK QOccuscreen 60.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 147.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 177.00
59000 - LEASES [ RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

01/24i2022 35602 Amador County Airport 50.00

01/25/20:22 Epay Smile {Copier) 693.49

01/25/2022 EPAY Smile {Copier) 204,72

Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,038.21
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,038.21
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION

60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

01/24i2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Tower TC, Firewalls 9,340.66

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 9,340.66
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 9,340.66

TOTAL

42,856.09

Page 3



AMADOR TRANSIT

5:05 PM
01/25/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK adobe-brochures 20.99
Total 15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 20.99
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 20.99
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
01/06/2022 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,122.20
01/06/2022 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,113.72
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,235.92
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
01/07/2022 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 805.06
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 805.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 6,040.98
51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
01/24/2022 22150218  PRISM premium adj 659.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 659.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 659.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
01/24/2022 J049200 Robert Hahn's Automotiv... 1,732.45
01/24/2022 5125522 Robert Hahn's Automotiv.., 5,019.22
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 6,751.67
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK 194.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 194.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
01/25/2022 21120042 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
01/24/2022 01242022 U.5. BANK Indeed 10.45
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 510.45
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOQL SERVICES
01/24/2022 2353 New Visions 1st QTR 945.00
01/25/2022 2478 New Visions Millikan-return to work 80.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,025.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
01/24/2022 AT122021 Amador County General ... 273.19
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 27319
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
01/24/2022 2021-0372 AW Studios 50.00
01/24/2022 11870 Balancing The Books 400.84
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 450.84
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 9,205.15
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
01/24/2022 271182 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 216.58
01/24/2022 270000 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,299.02
01/24/2022 286330 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,653.70

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

5:05 PM

01/25/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis January 2022

Date Num Name Memo Amount

01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK 140.38
Total 53100 - FUEL 9,309.68
53150 - TIRES
01/24/2022 1-G5199... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 2,839.45
Total 53150 : TIRES 2,839.45
53200 - LUBRICATION
01/24/2022 6139-278... NAPA Auto Parts 33.49
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 33.49
53250 - TOOLS
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 132.04
01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK Qil filter wrench 30.50
Total 53250 : TOOLS 162.54
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
01/24/2022 FA00817... Delta Truck Center 41.72
01/24/2022 FA00817... Delta Truck Center 43.88
01/24/2022 6139-280... NAPA Auto Parts 145.59
01/24/2022 6145-884... NAPA Auto Parts 237.43
01/24/2022 3827-400... O'Rellly Auto Parts 188.81
01/24/2022 3827-413... O'Reilly Auto Parts 165.05
01/24/2022 272827 Ron DuPratt Ford 126.12
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 953.60
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumahles)
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 7977
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 27.58
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 59.60
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Blades 72.96
Total 53350  SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 239.91
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
01/24/2022 EFPAY Lowe's 10.23
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 59.32
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 35.00
01/24/2022 EPAY Lowe's 54.03
01/25/2022 Sierra Janitorial Supply 19.33
0112512022 3593 Sierra Janitorial Supply 81.93
01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK 67.51
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 327.35
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
01/24/2022 012022 Amador Transit - Petty C...  3x water jugs 19.50
01/24/2022 01242022  U.S. BANK fans 62.48
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 81.98
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
01/25/2022 8064820... Staples 191.18
01/25/2022 7347749... Staples Advantage 109.84
01/25/2022 7347527... Staples Advantage 32,29
01/25/2022 7347707... Staples Advantage 75.57
01/2412022 01242022 U.S. BANK magnetic hooks 15.51
01/24/2022 01242022 U5, BANK Desk leg set 24.77
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK 55.94
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Forms cabinet 78.47
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK 20.68
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 604.25
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK ext. cord 29.08

Page 2



§:05 PM
01/25/22

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis January 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount

01/24/2022 01242022  11.S. BANK shelving 46.21

01/24/2022 01242022 U.5. BANK Portable Monitor 67.87

Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 143.16
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 14,695.41
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

01/24/2022 578476 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 218.04

01/24/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 170.24

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 388.28

54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

01/24/2022 EPAY P.G.&E. 806.92

Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 806.92

54300 - TRANSIT CTRAWATER/SEWER/GARB

01/24/2022 578477 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 65.86

01/24/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 128.35

01/24/2022 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA00Q19 73.94

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 268.15

54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

01/24/2022 EPAY P.G.&E. 42.20

Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 42,20

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

01/24/2022 EPAY Comcast 203.14

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 203.14
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,708.69
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW)

58400 - TRAINING-S8eminars & Materials

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK CTAA-McGowan 30.00

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 30.00

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

01/24/2022 012122 Amatlor Transit - Petty C...  Livescan JPD-Wooldridge 87.00

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK QOccuscreen 60.00

Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 147.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQOUS (NEW) 177.00
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100 - Leases & Rentals

01/24/2022 35602 Amador County Airport 50.00

01/25/2022 Epay Smile (Copier) 693.49

01/25/2022 EPAY Smile (Copier) 204.72

Total 52100 - Leases & Rentals 1,038.21
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,038.21
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION

60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

01/24/2022 01242022 U.S. BANK Tower TC, Firewalls 9,340.66

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 9,340.66
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 8,340.66

TOTAL

42,886.09

Page 3



